SPORTON LAB Response For FCC Application
2005/6/27

RE: Compal
FCCID: GKRXGT

1. Updated

2. The last photo is wrongly reported. The external photo is updated.

3. DC 3.8V and 200 mA.

4. Yes, the loss of power divider is factored back in the testing data.

5. SAR report is updated.

6. There is no holster and no batery option for this device.

7. You can find the information on page 13 and raw data in App. B. We will
include the information in section 10 from the next report.

Sincerely Yours

Daniel Lee

EMC/SAR Manager



